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' Shea, Elisabeth

From: Byrnes, Tyler - DOA <Tyler.Byrnes@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 9:18 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth :

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0199

Raise that one too, but we may go back and change that. As it is now, its envisioned as an across the board increase.

Tyler

From: Shea, Elisabeth [mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 9:16 AM

To: Byrnes, Tyler - DOA

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0199

One more —there is also a reduced fee for resident senior citizens of $9 for an annual sticker. Should that stay the same
or be increased?

Lis

From: Byrnes, Tyler - DOA [mailto:Tyler.Byrnes@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 8:12 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0199

Increase that one too. | think that's the intent.
Thanks,

Tyler

From: Shea, Elisabeth [mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 3:09 PM

To: Byrnes, Tyler - DOA
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0199

Hi Tyler,

One question on this one. Under the current statutes, a person applying for a park admission sticker for a second
vehicle only pays $12 or $17 (resident or nonresident). Should those fees stay the same or also be raised?

Lis

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 11:02 AM

To: Kite, Robin; Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0199



From: Tyler.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Tyler.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov]

.- Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 11:01 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Byrnes, Tyler - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0199

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0199

Topic: Annual Parks Admission Sticker
SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: Byrnes, Tyler - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1103
E-mail: Tyler.Byrnes@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DNR
Agency Number: 370
Priority: Low

Intent:

Please prepare a draft that increases state park sticker fees by $3. This should increase fees for residents
from $25 to $28 and from $35 to $38 for non-residents.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qgov
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DOA....... Byrnes, BB0199 — State park sticker fees

FoOR 20152017 BUDGET — NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

¢

AN ACT ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES -~

RECREATION

Current law requires that any vehicle entering any state park or certain other
properties under the jurisdiction of DNR display a vehicle admission receipt
(sticker). For a motor vehicle, the driver may be issued an annual or a daily sticker
upon payment of a fee. Generally, under current law, the fee for an annual sticker
is $24.50 for a Wisconsin vehicle and $34.50 for an out—of-state vehicle. If the person
who owns a Wisconsin vehicle is a resident senior citizen, the fee for an annual
sticker is $9.50. If the person applying for an annual sticker or a member of his or

. her household owns a vehicle for which a current annual sticker has been issued, the
fee is $12 for a Wisconsin vehicle and $1'7/for an out—of—state vehicle. This bill
increases each of these fees by $3/

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: /
!

SEcCTION 1. 27.01 (7) (f) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

1 27.01 (7) (D 1. Exceyt as provided in par. (gm), the fee for an annual vehicle
i v

2 admission receipt is $24-50 $27.50 for each vehicle that has Wisconsin registration

3 plates, except that no fee is charged for a receipt issued under s. 29.235 (6).

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 ¢, 90 s. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 ¢. 365 5. 62; 1977 ¢. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 ¢, 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss, 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a, 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a.9, 83; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a. 20, 165; 2009 a. 28, 54, 70, 302; 2011 a. 168; 2013 a. 6, 2(1;{2)13 a. 168 s. 21,

SECTION 2. 27.01 (7) (g) 1. of the statutesis amended to read:
27.01 (7) (g) 1. Except as provided in par. (gm), the fee for an annual vehicle
v v
admission receipt is $34-50 $37.50 for any vehicle that has a registration plate or

plates from another state, except that no fee is charged for a receipt issued under s.

® N ® ot

29.235 (6).

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 c. 90 s. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 ¢. 365 5. 62; 1977 c. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a. 20, 165; 2009 a. 28, 54, 70, 302; 2011 a. 168; 2013 a,6, 20; 2013 a. 168 5. 21.

9 SEcTION 8. 27.01 (7) (gm) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
10 27.01 (7) (gm) 1. Instead of the fees under pars. (f) 1. and (g) 1., the department
’ v v / v

11 shall charge an individual $12 $15 or $17 $20, respectively, for an annual vehicle
12 admission receipt if the individual applying for the receipt or a member of his or her
13 household owns a vehicle for which a current annual vehicle admission receipt has

14 been issued for the applicable fee under par. (f) 1. or (g) 1.

History: 1971 c, 125, 215, 326; 1973 ¢. 90 5. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 c. 365 s. 62; 1977 ¢. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 ¢. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a. 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a, 325; 1985 a, 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 3. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a. 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a. 20, 165; 2009 a, 28, 54, 70, 302; 2011 a. 168; 2013 a. 6, 20; 2013 a. 168 s. 21.

15 SECTION 4. 27.01 (7) (gm) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 27.01 (7) (gm) 3. Notwithstanding par. (f) 1., the fee for an annual vehicle

17 admission receipt for a vehicle that has Wisconsin registration plates and that is
W (Ve

18 owned by a resident senior citizen, as defined in s. 29.001 (72), is $9:50 $12.50.

History: 1971 c. 125, 215, 326; 1973 c. 90 s. 538; 1973 c. 245; 1975 ¢. 365 5. 62; 1977 ¢. 29, 71, 424; 1979 c. 34, 175; 1981 c. 20, 343; 1983 a. 19; 1983 a, 27 ss. 644 to
674, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 325; 1985 a. 29, 125; 1987 a. 27, 277, 295, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 213, 359; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 213; 1995 a. 27, 312, 391; 1997 a, 27, 248; 1999
a. 9, 83; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 94; 2007 a. 20, 165; 2009 a. 28, 54, 70, 302; 2011 a. 168; 2013 a, 6, 20; 2013 a. 168 5. 21.

19 : (END)
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DOA....... Byrnes, BB0199 — State park sticker fees

For 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 27.01 (7) () 1., 27.01 (7) (g) 1., 27.01 (7) (gm) 1. and 27.01 (7)

(gm) 3. of the statutes; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES

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
her household owns a vehicle for which a current annual sticker has been issued, the
fee is $12 for a Wisconsin vehicle and $17 for an out—of—state vehicle. This bill
increases each of these fees by $3.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 27.01 (7) (f) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (7) (f) 1. Except as provided in par. (gm), the fee for an annual vehicle
admission receipf is $24.50 $27.50 for each vehicle that has Wisconsin registration
plates, exéept that no fee is charged for a receipt issued under s. 29.235 (6).

SECTION 2. 27.01 (7) (g) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (7) (g) 1. Except as provided ih par. (gm), the fee for an annual vehicle
admission receipt is $34.50 $37.50 for any vehicle that has a registration plate or
plates from another state, except that no fee is charged for a receipt issued under s.
29.235 (6).

SECTION 3. 27.01 (7) (gm) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (7) (gm) 1. Instead of the fees under pars. (f) 1. and (g) 1., the department
shall chargé an individual $12 $15 or $17 $20, respectively, for an annual vehicle
admission receipt if the individual applying for the receipt or a member of his or her
household owns a vehicle for which a current annual vehicle admission receipt has
been issued for the applicable fee under par. (f) 1. or (g) 1.

SECTION 4. 27.01 (7) (gm) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

27.01 (7) (gm) 3. Notwithstanding par. (f) 1., the fee for an annual vehicle
admission receipt for a vehicle that has Wisconsin registration plates and that is
owned by a resident senior citizen, as defined in s. 29.001 (72), is $9.50 $12.50.

(END)



